
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
 
 

Thursday 13 December 2018 at 10.00 am 

 
To be held at at the Town Hall, 
Pinstone Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge, 
Lisa Banes, Jack Clarkson, Dawn Dale, Neale Gibson, Adam Hurst, 
Douglas Johnson, Mike Levery, George Lindars-Hammond, Joe Otten, 
Vickie Priestley, Mick Rooney and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk.  You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
If you would like to attend the meeting please report to the First Point Reception 
desk where you will be directed to the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122 
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk  
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE AGENDA 
13 DECEMBER 2018 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 
 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 
4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 
5.   Minutes of Previous Meetings 
 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 9th, 16th, 18th, 23rd, 25th 

and 30th October and 6th, 8th, 13th, 20th, 22nd and 29th  November, 2018 
 
6.   The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) 

(England) Regulations 2018 
 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 9 October 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Neale Gibson 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - WOODHOUSE BARGAIN BOOZE, 16 CROSS 
STREET, SHEFFIELD, S13 7JR 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, made 
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, for the grant of a premises licence in 
respect of premises known as Woodhouse Bargain Booze, 16 Cross Street, 
Sheffield S13 7JR (Ref. No. 98/18). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Nadeem Ur Rehman (Applicant), Irfan Butt 

(Employee), Philip Brightmore (Premises Landlord), Councillor Jackie Satur and 
Stuart Abbott (Local Residents, in support of the application), Clive Stephenson 
(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-
Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations in respect of the application had been received from five 
members of the public, and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report.  A petition 
containing 118 signatures, objecting to the application, had also been received.  Mr 
Stephenson also made reference to a petition containing 156 signatures, 
expressing support for the application, which had been received outside the 
statutory consultation period.  All five members of the public who had submitted 
representations had been invited to the meeting, but none attended the hearing. 

  
4.5 The Chair granted permission for Councillor Jackie Satur and Stuart Abbott to 

make representations at the hearing. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 9.10.2018 

Page 2 of 3 
 

  
4.6 Nadeem Ur Rehman stated that he had around 12 years’ experience in the retail 

trade, working in many shops selling alcohol, and had worked in another shop, 
which sold alcohol, in Woodhouse for around 4/5 years.  He had got to know a 
number of residents in the Woodhouse area and the majority of residents he had 
spoken to were supportive of the application.  Philip Brightmore stated that he was 
happy for Mr Rehman to take on the shop lease, and open it up as an off-licence.   

  
4.7 Councillor Jackie Satur stated that Mr Rehman was aware that some local 

residents were concerned by the name of the premises which, he had appreciated, 
could give the wrong impression in terms of the nature of sales.  In the light of this, 
Mr Rehman had agreed to change the name of the shop, and was currently trying 
to think of a suitable name.  Reference was made to the St Ann’s Hostel, which 
was located close to the premises, which assisted people with drink problems.  Mr 
Rehman stated that he was familiar with a lot of the residents of the Hostel, and 
would be very mindful if they came in to purchase alcohol.   

  
4.8 In response to questions raised by Members of the Sub-Committee, Mr Rehman 

stated that the other premises within the vicinity of the shop, and which sold 
alcohol, included City Living, McColls Supermarket and two public houses.  Only 
two people had expressed an interest in taking on the lease to the premises, 
following its closure as a video store, with both interested parties, of which Mr 
Rehman was one, wanting to sell alcohol.  Mr Rehman stated that he had not really 
given too much consideration as to where people would drink the alcohol 
purchased from his premises on the basis that he had worked in the area for a 
number of years, and had become familiar with those having drink problems, 
meaning he would refuse to serve them.  He did not believe that opening another 
shop in the area selling alcohol  would have a major adverse effect on the basis 
that it was only small, and only a small percentage of sales would comprise 
alcohol.  Mr Rehman explained where the alcohol would be located in the 
premises, and also circulated photographs of the shop.  It was confirmed that one 
of the people who had objected to the application was the Premises Supervisor at 
City Living, another shop in the area which sold alcohol.  There was no intention to 
sell cheap alcohol, and Mr Rehman would be focusing on wine sales.  Mr Rehman 
confirmed that he was aware of the existing Alcohol Exclusion Order in respect of 
Woodhouse Village, but indicated that he was not aware of many alcohol-related 
incidents during the last year.  Mr Butt stated that he had worked with Mr Rehman 
(his cousin) for a number of years in the retail business, which included the sale of 
alcohol, and stated that he would always work to the terms of the premises licence, 
and was very mindful of who he would sell alcohol to. He stated that alcohol sales 
would only comprise around 10% of total sales at the shop.  Mr Rehman had met 
with the manager of the Police’s Licensing Department, to discuss the application, 
and who had indicated that the Police had suggested that a number of conditions 
be added to the licence, which were set out in the report, and to which Mr Rehman 
had agreed to.  He also confirmed that there was a CCTV system in operation at 
the premises, and had agreed to the suggested condition with regard to this, 
suggested by the Police. 

  
4.9 Nadeem Ur Rehman summarised the case. 
  

Page 6



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 9.10.2018 

Page 3 of 3 
 

4.10 Clive Stephenson presented the options available to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.12 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.13 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a premises licence in 

respect of the premises known as Woodhouse Bargain Booze, 16 Cross Street, 
Sheffield, S13 7JR (Ref. No. 98/18), subject to the agreed conditions set out in the 
report, with the re-wording of one of the conditions as follows:- 

  
 No singular alcoholic drinks, including beer, lager and cider in cans, and wine, less 

than 70cl, will be sold; a minimum purchase of four cans of beer, lager and cider 
will be required. 

  
  
 (NOTE: (a) Councillors Jack Clarkson and Neale Gibson, whilst being mindful that 

there was no evidence to show that granting the application would undermine the 
licensing objectives, expressed concerns at the decision to grant the application, 
and asked for this to be recorded; and  

  
 (b) the full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 16 October 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Dawn Dale and  Douglas Johnson  

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Andy Bainbridge, with 
Councillor Dawn Dale attending in his place.  Councillor Lisa Banes attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - SITE GALLERY, 1 BROWN STREET, SHEFFIELD, S1 
2BS 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, for the grant of a premises licence in respect 
of the premises known as Site Gallery, 1 Brown Street, Sheffield, S1 2BS (Ref. No. 
100/18). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Judith Harry (Executive Director, Site Gallery, 

Applicants), Dave Palmer (Operations Manager, Site Gallery, Applicants), Sam 
Craggs and Chris Palmer (Soundbytes Media Limited, Objectors), Clive 
Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor 
to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that two public objections had been received to the application, and were attached 
at Appendix ‘B’ to the report.  Mr Stephenson stated that two conditions, which had 
been requested by the Environmental Protection Service, had been agreed by the 
applicants prior to the hearing.  The two objectors who had submitted 
representations had been invited to the meeting, with one attending the hearing. 

  
4.5 Chris Palmer stated that, whilst not wishing to be disruptive on the basis that he 

fully supported the applicant’s role as an arts enterprise, he was, however, very 
concerned about sound transference from the events and activities undertaken at 

Page 9



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.10.2018 

Page 2 of 5 
 

the Site Gallery, which would have a detrimental effect on him and the other 
tenants in the building.  He stated that he was the manager of the Foundry 
Recording Studio which, together with two other recording studios, were situated in 
the same building. As the building comprised one physical structure, sound 
transference was a major problem.  Mr Palmer referred specifically to a re-opening 
event held at the Gallery a few weeks ago, following extensive construction and 
refurbishment works, which had resulted in him suffering losses and interruption to 
his business over a period of 18 months.  He pointed out that not all the works 
promised had been undertaken.  He referred to a clause in the Site Gallery’s lease 
(Section 29.2) requiring that the Gallery should not cause any loss, damage or 
inconvenience to other occupants of the building, and believed that this application 
would go against this.  The three recording studios in the building had been there 
for 30 years, and provided excellent facilities for recording artists, and that, due to 
the fluidity of the music industry, his studio, which was used predominantly for 
recording music and voiceovers, was required to be available for use 365 days a 
year.  He pointed out his studio’s proximity to the Site Gallery’s facilities on the 
plans included in the report, indicating that there was only a corridor separating the 
studio and the Gallery’s project space.  When the Site Gallery located to the 
building, in the late 1980s, it was not envisaged that there would be any problems 
in terms of sound transference, but the increasing number of different events and 
activities being held in the Gallery was impacting on the operation of the studio.  Mr 
Palmer concluded by stating that the three recording studios had been constructed 
to such a specification so as to ensure the acoustics were correct, and no 
consideration had been given, at that time, to potential issues of sound 
transference.   

  
4.6 In response to questions raised by Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, and from Clive Stephenson and Judith Harry, it was stated that it 
wasn’t simply a case of installing sound-proofing to the wall on the corridor, as 
different types of sound-proofing materials were required for different sounds, 
which would require extensive works.  Whilst the business had been affected 
during the building works over the last 18 months, on completion of the works, in 
March 2018, the business had not been seriously affected by the day to day 
activities of the Site Gallery.  However, the owners of the three recording studios 
were concerned at the potential increase in events and activities, including at 
weekends, which would adversely affect their operations.  The objectors had not 
been able to offer any solutions in terms of sound-proofing measures during the 
planning stage of the works as they had not been informed about the change of 
use of the building.  Chris Palmer believed that the solution to the problems would 
involve the installation of an appropriate level of acoustic treatment to the inside of 
the Gallery’s project space.  The second condition, agreed between the 
Environmental Protection Service and the applicants, relating to noise limits with 
regard to noise breakout from the building to the site boundary, was not relevant as 
the affected parties were all in the same building.  The main noise from the Gallery 
being transferred to the recording studios was a ‘droning’ noise through the 
amplified PA system.  There were no real problems with regard to people simply 
talking, with the main concerns focusing on the noise from the special events held 
at the Gallery.  The Gallery’s two main performing spaces were pointed out on the 
plan in the report, and which comprised a large gallery area and a smaller project 
space, which was situated very close to the Foundry Recording Studio, only being 

Page 10



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.10.2018 

Page 3 of 5 
 

separated by a corridor.  The Gallery staff and people attending events and 
activities at the Gallery could also hear sound emanating from the three recording 
studios.  A large number of the recording sessions were requested at very short 
notice, and were sound critical.  The objectors believed that if the premises licence 
was granted, this would provide a free reign for the Site Gallery to hold other 
activities, thereby causing further problems for the recording studios and, in a worst 
case scenario, forcing them to relocate elsewhere.   

  
4.7 Judith Harry stated that, whilst the premises had an existing premises licence, this 

application was being made on exactly the same terms, but simply to cover the 
new footprint of the Gallery, following the recent extension.  The Site Gallery had 
been at its current location since the late 1980s, but recently had to close to the 
public in March 2017, to allow for extensive construction works, being funded by  
grants from the City Council and Arts Council, to take place.  The Gallery 
comprised an international contemporary arts space, specialising in moving image, 
new media and performance.  The Gallery, which was an educational charity, 
worked with early career to established artists, to commission new work, produce 
solo and group shows, deliver residencies, performances, events and community 
programmes, and was one of the core artistic partners in the City.  The Gallery was 
open from Tuesday to Saturday, 11.00 to 18.00 hours, and following its re-opening 
in March 2018, it was now open on Sundays, from 11.00 to 16.00 hours, and until 
20.00 hours on Thursdays.  Following the construction works, there was now a 
large scale Gallery, a dedicated project space and a café and shop, which opened 
from 08.00 hours on weekdays and 09.00 hours on weekends.  There were also 14 
units within the building, which were let out to other artistic partners.  The project 
space held approximately 80 people, and comprised a flexible area, which 
delivered talk-screening workshops and other group activities.  There was a further 
studio, holding approximately 40 people, which was mainly used as a meeting 
area.  There were 10 staff members, which included a dedicated Operations 
Manager, an in-house Technician and a dedicated Duty Manager, who was always 
on site.  The Technician always provided advice for external users.  There were no 
plans to deliver anything different from what had been on offer previously, and 
there had been no objections to the application from any of the responsible 
authorities.  The construction plans had been shared with the managers of the 
three recording studios and the construction workers had been asked to be mindful 
of the operations in the recording studios whilst undertaking the works.  It was 
accepted that due to the nature of the recording studios, there would always be 
issues with regard to sound transference, but, it was considered, with the co-
operation of all the tenants within the building, and adherence to the Gallery’s 
Management Plan, the tenants would be able to continue their operations without 
any major problems.  Every effort would be made to ensure that all internal doors 
were kept closed and it was hoped that following the appointment of a new 
Buildings Manager, who was very pro-active, the number of problems would be 
kept to a minimum.  Ms Harry concluded by stating that, due to its nature, the 
Gallery would need to continue using the spaces within the building for a wide 
range of activities, some of which could be noisy. 

  
4.8 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, and from Chris Palmer, it was stated that it had not been anticipated 
that there would be any problems in terms of sound transference and, as part of 

Page 11



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.10.2018 

Page 4 of 5 
 

the construction works, acoustic experts had been employed, and who had 
recommended the installation of a new door and an acoustic door, at locations 
indicated on the plan.  Extensive works would be required, including the floors, 
walls and ceilings, to ensure that the Gallery’s spaces were totally sound-proof.  It 
was envisaged that there would be live music at the Gallery no more than 12 times 
a year.  A group had been established during the building works, to monitor the 
progress of the works, and listen to the views of the other tenants in the building, 
but this had now been disbanded.  The new Buildings Manager, employed by the 
Council, was keen to facilitate something like this going forward.  It was the view of 
the applicants that, as nothing had changed following the construction works, there 
was not likely to be any problems in terms of sound transference.  The Gallery’s 
programme in terms of the project space was changed every 4 to 6 weeks, and 
there was a large variety of activities and events held in this space, some of which 
were noisy.  There were plans to hold more talks and discussions in this area, as 
well as plans to hire out the space to other organisations, including Hallam 
University.  The project space was also used to screen a number of different films, 
and it was always the aim to attract new audiences to such events.  The Gallery 
and project space were used to host events as part of other festivals in the City, 
such as DocFest and Tramlines.  There were no plans to hold any events in the 
evening beyond the standard opening hours and whilst the Gallery could host 
events with DJs, mainly as part of the young people’s programmes, it was not 
envisaged that this would be a regular event.  There were no plans to hold any 
more than 12 events a year when amplified sound would be used, and the notice in 
respect of such events would be 4 to 6 weeks in advance.  The in-house 
Technician would either set up the equipment for such events, or provide advice to 
external users, and would be mindful of noise levels.  Whilst the applicants were 
mindful that some of the activities and events held at the premises may adversely 
affect the operation of other tenants in the building, this is what the Gallery had 
always done, and was funded to do.  There had been many occasions when 
events and activities held at the Gallery had been adversely affected by sound 
transference from the recording studios, but the Gallery, whilst apologising to 
people attending such activities or events, had simply just got on with it.   

  
4.9 Chris Palmer summarised his representations. 
  
4.10 Judith Harry summarised the case on behalf of the applicants. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.12 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.13 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a premises licence in 

Page 12



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.10.2018 

Page 5 of 5 
 

respect of the premises known as Site Gallery, 1 Brown Street, Sheffield, S1 2BS 
(Ref. No. 100/18), subject to the two conditions agreed between the Environmental 
Protection Service and the applicants, and a further condition, as follows:- 

  
 Any activities or events in the project space where amplified music is played, such 

music is to go through a noise limiter, at a limit to be set by the Environmental 
Protection Service, after considering the tenants and make-up of the building. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 
S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 18 October 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Joe Otten and Mick Rooney 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Vickie Priestley attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

  
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest made by Members of the Sub-Committee. 
  
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL 
CASES* 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of four cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 91/18 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 101/18 attended the hearing, and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 102/18 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 The applicant in Case No. 103/18 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported 
at, the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

Page 15



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.10.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 91/18 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage 
Vehicle Licence 

Grant a licence for 12 months. 

    
 101/18 Application to renew a 

Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

Grant a licence for 12 months. 

    
 102/18 Application to renew a 

Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

(a) the request to extend the licence 
beyond the 9 year age limit of the vehicle 
be granted on the grounds that the 
applicant has provided sufficient evidence 
to convince the Sub-Committee that there 
are exceptional reasons to deviate from 
the current policy relating to the age limit 
of private hire vehicles and (b) 
accordingly, approval be given for the 
current licence to operate to the end of its 
12 month term in April 2019, and, on the 
first and second subsequent renewals, 
authority be given to grant the applicant a 
licence for a further 12 month period, 
subject to there being no cause for 
concern. 

    
 103/18 Application for a 

Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

The exemptions now requested from 
certain conditions of the Private Hire 
Vehicle Licence be allowed (a) on the 
basis that such exemptions were required 
and relevant to the nature of the 
applicant‟s work and (b) subject to 
conditions 1, 2 and 4 as set out in 
Appendix „B‟ to the report, and an 
additional condition that the vehicle is 
only used for “Executive/VIP” types of 
work/journeys and must not be used for 
general Private Hire work/journeys. 

  
 

Page 16



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 23 October 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson, Neale Gibson and 

George Lindars-Hammond 
 

   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 104/18 was unable to attend the hearing but, in the 

circumstances, the Sub-Committee considered the case in his absence. Councillor 
George Lindars-Hammond was not present during the consideration of this case. 

  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 105/18 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. Councillor Neale Gibson was not 
present during the consideration of this case. 

  
4.4 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported at, 
the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 104/18 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

(a) Immediately suspend the licence under 
Section 61 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as 
amended by Section 52 of the Road Safety 
Act 2006 and (b) grant the licence holder a 
further opportunity to attend a hearing in 

Page 17



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 23.10.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

person to present his case. 
    
 105/18 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Immediately revoke the licence under 
Section 61 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as 
amended by Section 52 of the Road Safety 
Act 2006, as the Sub-Committee considers 
that, in the light of the offence now 
committed, the licence holder is no longer 
a fit and proper person to hold a licence. 

 
 

 

Page 18



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 25 October 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge, Lisa Banes, 

David Barker, Dawn Dale, Adam Hurst, Douglas Johnson, Mike Levery, 
Joe Otten, Mick Rooney and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Jack Clarkson, Neale 
Gibson and George Lindars-Hammond. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 4th, 18th, 
20th and 27th September and 2nd October, 2018, were approved as correct 
records. 

 
5.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - CUMULATIVE IMPACT ASSESSMENTS 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to inform and brief Members with 
regard to the law and process for having a Cumulative Impact Assessment (CIA) 
and to determine whether the City requires a CIA. 

  
5.2 Steve Lonnia (Chief Licensing Officer) introduced the report and gave background 

information, stating that the Licensing Authority was required to prepare, consult 
and publish a Statement of Licensing Policy every five years, although Sheffield 
preferred to review and consult on its policy every three years.  He stated that 
there were over 200 CIAs in England and Wales many of which had been in place 
for a number of years.  Sheffield does not have an assessment in place to cover 
the city centre, or indeed, any area of the city.  He reported that a great deal of 
work had already been carried out in consultation with South Yorkshire Police, the 
Fire and Rescue Authority, the local Health Service, Public Health, 
representatives of local residents and businesses and premises licence holders, 
as it was felt that the licensing objectives were not always being promoted within 
the proposed CIA area as outlined in Appendix “G” to the report.  He informed 
Members that part of the consultation process was to gather information as to the 
reasons why the Licensing Authority was considering a CIA, an indication why the 

Page 19



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 25.10.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

area was being considered and whether it would be relevant to the whole or part 
of future premises licence applications received and the nature of the business. 
Mr. Lonnia added that the number of licensed premises covered by a CIA could 
be determined by Members. 

  
5.3 Steve Lonnia informed Members that a Working Group had been formed in 2017 

following concerns that had been expressed by residents, local businesses and 
elected Members regarding the negative impact the number and concentration of 
licensed premises were having on the city centre.  The Group was set up to 
determine whether there was a need for a CIA and the findings were set out in an 
Options Report outlined in Appendix “C” to the report, and the responses and a 
summary of the public survey and consultation which had been carried out were 
attached at Appendices “D” and “E” to the report. 

  
5.4 In response to questions from Members of the Committee, Steve Lonnia stated 

that he hoped the timescale for implementation would take about 12 weeks but 
was dependent on how quickly the most up to date evidence could be gathered 
relating to the proposed area, to enable the consultation process to begin.  He 
said the triggers for considering the CIA was that concerns had been raised from 
the Police, Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group and Public Health that 
crime statistics were getting worse and there were significant changes to crime 
within the city centre.  Other areas in the city could be considered if the same 
triggers were activated and there were causes for concern.  He commented that 
the area could be extended, but the difficulty would be in determining where to 
draw the line.   

  
5.5 Members expressed a concern that the implementation of a CIA may lead to the 

problems of anti-social behaviour being moved into another area.  Steve Lonnia 
responded that, through partnership working, if that was the case, the issues 
would be tackled as and when they occurred.  He felt that following completion of 
the Heart of the City 2 development, Carver Street, which was considered to be a 
hotspot for anti-social behaviour, would be encompassed within the development 
and the ambience of that area would change. 

  
5.6 Steve Lonnia informed Members that, following the consultation, he would bring a 

report back to the Committee to consider whether the area needed to be 
reviewed, or to be extended if required.  He also stated that he would be having 
discussions with the Planning Authority relating to the City Centre Masterplan in 
an attempt to try and match the requirements of both planning and licensed 
premises, that where residential properties were located, licensed premises were 
not opened underneath them and also to create “zones” in different areas in the 
city centre which would separate the two out.  Mr. Lonnia added that, although the 
law states that there must be a review every three years, there was no reason 
why a review could not be carried out at any time, if required. 

  
5.7 RESOLVED: That the Committee, after considering all the information contained 

in the report and the recommendations made, authorises the Chief Licensing 
Officer to carry out all the necessary work required to undertake a formal 
consultation and bring a final report back to a future meeting of the Committee. 

 

Page 20



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 30 October 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Dawn Dale and Joe Otten 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 106/18 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 107/18 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 108/18 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported at, 
the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 106/18 Review of a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

(a) The suspension of the licence be lifted and 
(b) the licence holder be given a written 
warning as to his future conduct, to remain live 
for the term of the licence. 

    

Page 21



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 30.10.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 107/18 Review of a 
Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Immediately revoke the licence under Section 
61 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976, as amended by Section 
52 of the Road Safety Act 2006, as the Sub-
Committee considers that, in the light of the 
incident now reported, the licence holder is no 
longer a fit and proper person to hold a licence. 

    
 108/18 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of three years, as 
requested, on the grounds that the Sub-
Committee considers the applicant to be a fit 
and proper person to hold a licence. 

 

 

Page 22



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 6 November 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Josie Paszek, Andy Bainbridge, 

Jack Clarkson, Neale Gibson, Adam Hurst, Douglas Johnson, 
Mike Levery, George Lindars-Hammond, Joe Otten, Vickie Priestley and 
Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Lisa Banes, Dawn Dale 
and Mick Rooney. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

GAMBLING ACT 2005 - STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES (POLICY) 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report informing Members of the results of 
the consultation process which had recently been undertaken on the Gambling 
Act 2005 Statement of Principles (Policy), notifying them of the changes to the 
Statement which were being recommended and seeking approval to the revised 
Statement, which was attached at Appendix “C” to the report. 

  
4.2 Shimla Finch, Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer gave a brief outline of what 

the Policy deals with and what it aimed to deliver.  She stated that during the 
consultation period, 10 consultees had responded requesting amendments or 
proposed additions to the Policy and an overview of these were listed at Appendix 
“A”, which was attached to the report. 

  
4.3 Members of the Committee asked if there had been many changes made to the 

Policy, to which Shimla Finch responded by saying that amendments made to the 
Policy was attached at Appendix B of the report, there had been a further minor 
change which encompassed Ward boundary changes and there would be an 
update on the plan at paragraph 1.4 of the Policy.  She added that the Licensing 
Service had done as much as possible to ensure that the Licensing Objectives 
were covered.  Following concerns raised by members of the public, it was 
reported that over the past two years there had been two suicides related to 
gambling addiction, but it was reported that it was difficult to link any addiction to 
suicide. 

  

Page 23



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 6.11.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4.4 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) notes the contents of the report now submitted, together with the comments 

now made; and 
  
 (b) approves the revised Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles (Policy) at 

Appendix “C” to the report, and refers the matter to Full Council for 
approval. 

 

Page 24



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 8 November 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Neale Gibson and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Jack Clarkson attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of a case relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 111/18 was not in attendance. 
  
4.3 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and the information reported at the meeting, the Sub-Committee agrees 
that the licence in Case No. 111/18 be immediately suspended under Section 61 of 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as amended by 
Section 52 of the Road Safety Act 2006, for the period of the current licence, on the 
grounds that it considers the licence holder to be an immediate danger and 
ongoing risk to the public. 

 
 
 

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 13 November 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Joe Otten 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of four cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 112/18 attended the hearing with two friends, and they 

all addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 113/18 attended the hearing with a friend, and they both 

addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 114/18 did not attend the hearing, and the Sub-

Committee considered the case in his absence. 
  
4.5 The applicant in Case No. 115/18 had withdrawn his application prior to the 

meeting. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported at, 
the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 112/18 Application for a new 

Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

Agree to grant a licence for a period of 12 
months on the grounds that the applicant 
has provided sufficient evidence to 

Page 27



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 13.11.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

convince the Sub-Committee that there are 
exceptional reasons to deviate from the 
current policy relating to the age limit of 
private hire vehicles. 

    
 113/18 Application for the 

renewal of a Private 
Hire Vehicle Licence 

Agree to grant a licence for a period of six 
months on the grounds that the applicant 
has provided sufficient evidence to 
convince the Sub-Committee that there are 
exceptional reasons to deviate from the 
current policy relating to the age limit of 
private hire vehicles. 

    
 114/18 Application for the 

renewal of a Private 
Hire Vehicle Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that the applicant has failed to provide 
sufficient evidence to convince the Sub-
Committee that there are exceptional 
reasons to deviate from the current policy 
relating to the age limit of private hire 
vehicles. 

 

Page 28



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 20 November 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Adam Hurst and George Lindars-

Hammond 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Vickie Priestley attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - WATT BAR, CHARLES STREET, SHEFFIELD S1 2NE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, made 
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, for the grant of a premises licence in 
respect of premises known as Watt Bar, Charles Street, Sheffield S1 2NE (Ref. 
No. 116/18). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Andrew Grice (Applicant), Patrick Robson (Solicitor 

for the Applicant), Councillor Ben Miskell (Objector), Councillor Douglas Johnson 
(Ward Councillor), Sean Gibbons (Environmental Health Officer, Health and 
Safety Enforcement), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), 
Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations in respect of the application had been received from two 
members of the public, two Councillors and Environmental Services and were 
attached at Appendix „B‟ to the report.  Conditions had been agreed with South 
Yorkshire Police and the Environmental Protection Service and were attached at 
Appendix “C” to the report. 

  
4.5 Sean Gibbons stated that he had met and worked with the applicant to resolve 

outstanding issues.  He said that the pinch points had been regarding capacity 
and he produced a plan showing amendments that had been agreed to allow 

Page 29



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 20.11.2018 

Page 2 of 4 
 

better circulation of customers and reduce potential overcrowding. 
  
4.6 Councillor Ben Miskell introduced himself as a local resident, objector and 

adjacent Ward Councillor and stated that he was acting on behalf of a large 
number of residents.  He expressed his disappointment at the lack of consultation 
between the owner and local residents when proposing to open a late night bar 
within 50 metres of Butcher Works.  Councillor Miskell said that he had moved into 
the property in 2010, and at the time, Environmental Protection Services had 
carried out a noise level survey and the result had shown that there was low level 
ambient noise in the area.  He went on to say that many of his neighbours had 
moved to the area because it was considered to be a relatively quiet part of the 
city centre and no-one had expected that a late night bar would open close by. He 
suggested, on behalf of himself and other local residents, that the conditions be 
changed so that the bar closed at 11.00 p.m. every night.  He added that the noise 
level on the fourth floor, where his apartment was situate, had not been checked 
and in his experience sound was more audible up there than at street level.  
Councillor Miskell said that the building was a listed building and as such, 
residents were unable to install double glazing to their windows to block out noise 
and there was a need to open the windows for ventilation purposes.  He 
requested that the outdoor seating area be vacated by 10.00 p.m., that patrons be 
not allowed to queue outside the premises and they be asked to leave quietly.  
Furthermore, he stated that residents were requesting that SIA registered door 
staff be employed when necessary and that a dedicated telephone number be 
made available to residents should the need arise to contact the applicant. 

  
4.7 Councillor Douglas Johnson stated that he had attended the meeting as a local 

Ward Councillor and was speaking on behalf of the residents. He reiterated many 
of the objections already raised and referred to the fact that additional information 
had been submitted by the applicant‟s Solicitor. He felt that it would be 
inappropriate to continue with the hearing due to the fact that the residents had 
not seen such information, and added that because the planning application was 
still ongoing, he did not feel the Sub-Committee were in a position to make a 
proper decision on this matter and he asked that the hearing be deferred. 

  
4.8 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Councillor Miskell 

stated that the last time Hallam University had held a late night event, the noise 
from the outside area was very loud and that the terracing was much further away 
from his property.  He added that Hallam University only held a limited number of 
late night occasions during the year, which was acceptable.  He said that many of 
his neighbours got up early each day to go to work and also there were families 
with young children living there.  He added that Butcher Works falls within the 
Cultural Industries Quarter (CIQ), and whilst he welcomed development within the 
city centre, he would prefer that the CIQ remained a quiet, tranquil part of it.  
Councillor Miskell said that he and other residents had a good relationship with 
other businesses in the area, but reiterated that no contact between the applicant 
and the residents had been made.   

  
4.9 Patrick Robson stated that the premises was a former electricity sub-station and 

there were two other businesses either side of it.  It was proposed that the venue 
would be a bar/restaurant serving craft ales, locally sourced beers and snack 

Page 30



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 20.11.2018 

Page 3 of 4 
 

food.  Mr. Robson referred to the fact the Responsible Authorities had not raised 
any objections to the application and that any conditions put forward had been 
agreed prior to the hearing.  He said that there had been no objections from other 
residents/businesses in the vicinity and there were a number of ways that patrons 
could disperse from the premises away from Butcher Works.  He added that there 
were 13 other licensed premises in the area and referred to a summary, contained 
within the bundle of papers circulated at the meeting, of opening hours of such 
premises, the majority of which had later opening times than those proposed for 
the Watt Bar.  He stated that neither South Yorkshire Police, nor Environmental 
Health Service, had requested a reduction in hours but his client would agree to 
final sales to be at 1.30 a.m. and the premises to be empty by 2.00 a.m. on 
Fridays and Saturdays.  He further stated that the applicant, who was also the 
Designated Premises Supervisor, would be proactive in dealing with noise control 
and that door staff would be deployed after midnight, if required, to a ratio of 1 to 
75 customers, which was beyond the required industry standard of 1:100, and this 
would be risk assessed as required.  With regard to concerns raised about 
queuing and people congregating outside the premises, Mr. Robson said that the 
road was a public highway and there would be very little the applicant could do to 
prevent this. The capacity of the premises was not very large, approximately 100 
people inside, 75 people outside and it was not anticipated that there would be 
much migration from the city centre.  He added that double doors would be 
installed to deal with noise outbreak when people were entering or leaving the 
premises.  Mr. Robson said that 38 conditions had been put forward and the 
majority of these had been agreed to, and the new conditions raised at the 
hearing relating to no new entry after 1.00 a.m.; no music to be played if the doors 
were wedged open; no consumption of alcohol in the outside area after 11.00 p.m. 
on Fridays and Saturdays and a telephone number being made available to 
residents if required, were also agreed. 

  
4.10 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Mr. Robson stated 

that if a premise was granted longer opening hours, it did not necessarily follow 
that these would be used and his client would take a view on that once the bar 
was open.  Andrew Grice outlined his career so far and said that whilst he had no 
experience at all of working in and/or owning a bar, he had employed a bar 
manager with 15 years‟ experience.  He hoped that the Watt Bar would become 
an integral part of the CIQ  and a “social hub” for the area and that the residents of 
Butcher Works and other neighbouring residential properties were his target 
audience.  Mr. Grice said that he was recruiting and robustly training his staff with 
regard to noise prevention and policies will be put in place to deal with any anti-
social behaviour if it should arise.  The Challenge 25 scheme will be put in place 
and notices regarding this will be displayed along with, on a notice board in the 
entrance, the phone numbers of local taxis and also the phone number of the 
premises.  Mr. Grice said that due to the entrance lobby being glazed, he and his 
staff would be able to see the outside area and, if deemed necessary on days 
when Sheffield United are playing at home, will engage SIA staff to monitor the 
situation.  With regard to the noise assessment, Mr. Grice said this had been 
taken from the roof of the premises through the portals, raised from street level.  
Air-flow systems would be installed to reduce odour emanating from the kitchen, 
and fresh air conditioning installed in the customer areas.  Finally, Mr. Grice said 
that although it was located in a student area, it was not intended that the bar 

Page 31



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 20.11.2018 

Page 4 of 4 
 

would attract students, as it would not be tailored to their needs, nor would there 
be a student discount voucher scheme. 

  
4.11 Councillor Miskell and Patrick Robson were then given the opportunity to sum up 

their respective cases. 
  
4.12 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.13 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.14 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.15 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.16 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, the additional information now circulated and the representations now 
made, the application for a premises licence at Watt Bar, Charles Street, Sheffield 
S1 2NE (Ref No.116/18) be granted, in the terms requested and subject to the 
conditions agreed by the applicant and the Environmental Protection Service and 
South Yorkshire Police prior to the hearing, the revised condition agreed during 
the hearing between the applicant and the Environmental Health Officer, and also 
subject to the following condition:- 

  
 Staff will be trained in noise prevention and records of training kept. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee‟s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination). 
 

Page 32



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 22 November 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Neale Gibson 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Douglas Johnson attended 
the meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy 
and Policy Officer) reported that Case No. 119/18 was withdrawn as the matter had 
been resolved prior to the hearing.  

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 117/18 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 118/18 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported at, 
the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 117/18 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Agreed to defer consideration of the review 
until such date after the licence holder’s 
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 

    
 118/18 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
The licence holder be given a final written 
warning as to his future conduct, to remain 

Page 33



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 22.11.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Hire Driver’s Licence live for the term of the licence, indicating that, 
if there is any further cause for concern, the 
licence will be referred back to the Sub-
Committee. 

 
 

 

Page 34



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 29 November 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Joe Otten 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Lisa Banes attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing.  Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy 
and Policy Officer) reported that Case No. 122/18 was withdrawn as the matter had 
been resolved prior to the hearing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 120/18 attended the hearing, and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 121/18 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That, after consideration of the information contained in the case 

papers and, where relevant, any additional information submitted to, or reported at, 
the meeting, the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 

  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 120/18 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of two years, as 
requested, on the grounds that the Sub-
Committee considers the applicant to be a fit 
and proper person to hold a licence. 

    
 121/18 Review of a The licence holder be given a written warning 

Page 35



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 29.11.2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

as to his future conduct, to remain live for a 
period of three years. 

 
 

 

Page 36



 

 

       

 
 

 
 
Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer and Head of Licensing 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date and Time:  Thursday 13th December 2018 at 10am 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Subject: The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) 

(England) Regulations 2018 

 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Steve Lonnia  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To determine the proposed fees for licence applications under the 

above new regulations 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendations:   Members of the Licensing Committee Consider the fees proposed 
for licence applications under the above regulations 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Background Papers:   “The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) 

(England) Regulations 2018 
Procedural guidance notes for local authorities 
October 2018” 

     
 

 
 
Category of Report: OPEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Committee Report 

 

Page 37

Agenda Item 6

http://www.cfsg.org.uk/The%20Animal%20Welfare%20Licensing%20of%20Activities%20Involvi/b.%20Procedural%20Guidance%20for%20Local%20Authorities.pdf
http://www.cfsg.org.uk/The%20Animal%20Welfare%20Licensing%20of%20Activities%20Involvi/b.%20Procedural%20Guidance%20for%20Local%20Authorities.pdf
http://www.cfsg.org.uk/The%20Animal%20Welfare%20Licensing%20of%20Activities%20Involvi/b.%20Procedural%20Guidance%20for%20Local%20Authorities.pdf
http://www.cfsg.org.uk/The%20Animal%20Welfare%20Licensing%20of%20Activities%20Involvi/b.%20Procedural%20Guidance%20for%20Local%20Authorities.pdf


 

 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER / HEAD OF LICENSING TO 
THE LICENSING COMMITTEE              Ref 125/18 
 
The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) (England) 
Regulations 2018 – Proposed Application Fees  
 
1.0 SUMMARY 
 
1.1 On the 1st October 2018 the Animal Welfare Act 2006 brought the above regulations 

into force and repealed the previous legislation which imposed licensing or registration 
requirements in relation to breeding dogs, pet animals, animal boarding 
establishments, riding establishments and performing animals. 

 
1.2 The regulations provide a single licence for the following activities: 
 

 Selling animals as pets; 

 Providing or arranging for the provision of boarding for cats or dogs; 

 Hiring out horses; 

 Breeding dogs; and 

 Keeping or training animals for exhibition.  
   
1.3 Regulation 13 of the Regulations states a local authority may charge such fees as it 

considers necessary for the anticipated costs of the new regime. 
 
1.4 The intended outcomes of this report are to ensure that:- 
 

 Members are informed of the changes to the legislation and how they will affect 
operators 

 The Licensing Service and the Animal Control Team recover the reasonable costs of 
the respective service for administering, inspecting and enforcing the terms and 
conditions of the relevant individual licensing systems; and 

 The Council fees and charges are set in accordance with the Councils Fair Charging 
Principles set out in the Future Shape Policy Handbook; the Provision of Service 
Regulations 2009; and the regulations associated with the Animal Welfare Act 2006. 

 
2.0 FAIR CHARGING POLICY 
 
2.1 It is agreed that fees and charges should be set in a consistent way across the Council 

and that we are transparent about the fees we expect people to pay. 
 
2.2 Licence fees must also be set in accordance with the relevant individual piece of 

legislation; The Provision of Services Regulations 2009; and any other associated 
legislation / regulations.  

 
2.3 The fees have been set so that they enable the services and the Council to deliver on 

our priorities and also on the principle of the polluter pays where it is appropriate. 
 
2.4 The fee has been calculated separately to ensure we are only recovering the costs in 

relation to that individual system.  
  
3.0 LEGISLATION CHANGES 
 
3.1 The Aim of the Legislation 

Page 38



 

 

 
3.1.1 The aim of the Animal Welfare Act is to improve the welfare of animals, impose greater 

responsibility on their carers, and provide greater investigation and entry powers for 
police and local authority staff to deal with offences. 

 
3.1.2 Under section 9 of the Animal Welfare Act 2006, it is the duty of any person 

responsible for an animal to ensure that its welfare needs are met. This includes: 
 

 The need for a suitable environment (how it is housed) 

 The need for a suitable diet (what it eats and drinks) 

 The need to exhibit normal behaviour patterns 

 Any need to be housed with or apart from other animals, and 

 The need to be protected from pain, suffering, injury and disease. 
 
3.1.3 The legislation is raising the standards of those carrying on licensable activities giving 

the public more information in order to make an informed decision about the 
businesses they are using. 

 
3.2 Who and What to Licence 
 
3.2.1 “Licensable activity” now covers 5 activities: 

1. Selling animals as pets 
2. Providing for or arranging for the provision of boarding for cats or dogs 

(includes boarding in kennels or catteries, home boarding for dogs and day 
care for dogs) 

3. Hiring out horses 
4. Dog breeding 
5. Keeping or training animals for exhibition. 

 
3.2.2 Each activity has its own set of guidance notes and conditions published by the 

Department for Environment Food & Rural Affairs (DEFRA). 
 
3.2.3 The guidance notes detail the criteria “in scope” and subject to licensing and “out of 

scope” and not subject to licensing. 
 
3.2.4 The local authority must make sure “the operator” either: 

i. Does not need a licence due to not meeting the requirements in the 
Regulations; 

ii. Holds a licence in accordance with the Regulations; or 
iii. Appropriate enforcement action is taken on unlicensed activity. 

 
3.2.5 The licence holder must not be disqualified from holding an animal related licence. 
 
3.2.6 Responsibility for ensuring the correct licence has been obtained and is kept up to 

date falls to the licence holder or prospective licence holder. 
 
3.3 How Long Licences Last 
 
3.3.1 For the activity of “Keeping or Training Animals for Exhibition”, all licences are for three 

years on the basis that these activities have hitherto been subject to a simple 
registration system. There is no risk assessment applied to such activities. 

 

Page 39



 

 

3.3.2 For all other activities, if a new applicant (someone who has no compliance history 
with a local authority or UKAS) is successful, they will automatically be considered as 
high risk due to a lack of history. 

 
3.3.3 Such operators will have the length of their licence determined by their risk rating 

(automatically high risk) and whether the operator is already meeting the specified 
higher standards of animal welfare rather than the minimum required by the licence 
conditions. 

 
3.3.4 If an existing operator is applying for the renewal of a licence, then the length of time 

the licence is granted for will be determined by their risk rating and the licence length 
can be up to three years. Those with longer licences will receive fewer inspections 
because inspections tend to be on renewal, and therefore they will pay less for 
inspection fees as a result. 

 
3.3.5 The risk model that must be used in determining the length of licence to award is set 

out in the “Procedural Guidance Notes for Local Authorities” and will be adhered to by 
both the Licensing Service and the Animal Control Team.  

 
3.4 Transitional Provisions 
 
3.4.1 Any unexpired licences granted under the previous legislation will continue in force for 

the rest of their terms under the relevant Act. 
 
3.4.2 Any registration of a person under the Performing Animals (Regulation) Act 1925 will 

continue in force, for six months from the date on which these Regulations come into 
force. These Regulations came into force on 1 October 2018 so this registration will 
expire on 1 April 2019. 

 
3.4.3 The majority of current licence holders have expiry dates of 31st December 2018 under 

the old regime. In order to ensure the business can continue trading after this date in 
line with the new legislation, we have arranged for applicants to submit their new 
applications without a fee.  

 
3.4.4 This allows the Animal Control Team to go out and inspect the premises and, once the 

fee is determined and paid, the premises will be rated and the licence will be granted.  
 
4.0 PROPOSED FEES  

 
4.1 Regulation 13 of the Regulations sets out that a local authority may charge fees for:  

 
(a) The costs of consideration of an application, including any inspection relating to 

that consideration; 
(b) The reasonable anticipated costs of consideration of a licence holder’s compliance 

with the Regulations and the licence conditions to which a licence holder is subject. 
This includes the costs of any further inspections related to compliance; 

(c) The reasonable anticipated costs of enforcement in relation to any licensable 
activity of an unlicensed operator; and 

(d) The reasonable anticipated costs of the local authority compiling and submitting the 
data required by regulation 29 to the Secretary of State. 

 
  

Page 40



 

 

4.2 The following is being proposed and will be a standard fee for all activities: 
  

 

Application Fee 
 

Grant Fee 
 

Total fee 

Animal 
Control Team 

Portion 

Licensing 
Team Portion 

Animal 
Control Team 

Portion 

Licensing 
Team Portion 465.70 

All activities £155.08 £39 £232.62 £39 

 
4.3 The fee has been proposed in collaboration with our colleagues in the Animal Control 

Team and reflects the actual estimated time spent examining the documents specified 
in the legislation and carrying out the inspection of the premises and business 
operation to ensure compliance with the legislation and conditions.  

 
4.4 A sliding fee scale dependent on the size of the operator was considered but, from 

experience of inspecting premises under the previous regime, it has been found that 
the time spent is not substantially different between operators of different sizes. 

 
4.5 The new legislation allows licences to be granted for up to a three-year period, 

provided the higher standard is reached, therefore meaning only one application is 
required every three years and the fee payable would be for the period of three years. 

 
4.6 If the application does not meet the higher standard and is granted for two years, this 

will still be less than applying for a yearly licence under the previous regime.  
 
4.6 The legislation’s aim is to improve standards in animal welfare and the proposed fee 

offers an incentive to applicants to achieve the highest standard to benefit from the 
longest licence duration. 

 
6.0 CONSULTATION 
 
6.1 All current licensees have been contacted in writing about the legislation changes and 

the proposed new fee – see Appendix ‘A’. 
 
6.2  Any individuals/businesses making enquiries about becoming licensed have also been 

sent the consultation letter. 
 
6.3 Five responses to the consultation have been received and are attached to the report 

at Appendix ‘B’. 
 
6.4 Members will note from the responses that the consultation raised a number of 

queries. The responses to the queries are attached to the relevant comment at 
Appendix ‘B’. 

 
7.0 PROPOSED TIMEFRAME 
 
7.1 The determined fee will cover all applications under the new legislation that came into 

force on 1st October 2018. 
   
  

Page 41



 

 

8.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The decision to accept applications and inspect premises prior to a fee being 

determined poses a risk that a business may not wish to carry on with their application 
once the fee is set. 

 
8.2 Any loss will be in officer time rather than to the Animal Control Team budget. Those 

that do withdraw applications will be invoiced with the time it took to carry out the 
inspection.  

 
9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
9.1 That Members of the Licensing Committee consider all the information provided in the 

report and the comments submitted during the consultation.  
 
10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
10.1 To note the changes in legislation; and  
 
10.2  a) To approve the fees as proposed and authorise the Chief Licensing Officer and 

Head of Licensing to impose the fees as detailed in this report and the relevant 
attachments; 
b) To defer the decision to determine the fees for further consideration and work to be 
undertaken before being presented back to the Licensing Committee; or 
c)To determine (refuse) the fees and instruct the Chief Licensing Officer and Head of 
 Licensing as members decide at this meeting. 

 
 
Stephen Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer and Head of Licensing 
Business Strategy and Regulation 
Block C  
Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield  
S9 3HD   
  

Page 42



 

 

Licensing Services  
Sheffield City Council 
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Tel: 0114 273 4264 
E-mail:  licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
Website:  www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing  
Date:    15th November 2018 
 

«M_1st_Licensee» 
«Society_or_Firm» 
«address1» 
«address2» 
«address3» 
 
Dear sir/madam 
 

Changes to Animal Licensing 
 

The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 
came into force on 1st October 2018 and will affect your current «Type» licence. 
 
When your current licence expires on «Expires», new regulations will replace the law under 
which your current licence was issued and the conditions attached to it.  
 

New Application Fee Consultation 
 

New fees must be determined to cover the changes in the legislation. 
 
This letter is to consult you on the fees we are proposing. 
 
The local authority may charge fees for:  
(a) The costs of consideration of an application, including any inspection relating to that 
consideration; 
(b) The reasonable anticipated costs of consideration of a licence holder’s compliance with 
the Regulations and the licence conditions to which a licence holder is subject. This includes 
the costs of any further inspections related to compliance; 
(c) The reasonable anticipated costs of enforcement in relation to any licensable activity of an 
unlicensed operator; and 
(d) The reasonable anticipated costs of the local authority compiling and submitting the data 
required by regulation 29 to the Secretary of State. 

 

Application Fee 
 

Grant Fee 
 

Total fee 

Animal 
Control Team 

Portion 

Licensing 
Team Portion 

Animal 
Control Team 

Portion 

Licensing 
Team Portion 465.70 

All activities £155.08 £39 £232.62 £39 

 
The application fee covers the receipt and administration of the initial application form, the 
inspection of the relevant premises and the production of an inspection report. 
 
If the licence is deemed granted, it may last one, two or three years. The licence length is 
determined by the businesses ability to meet the welfare standards and the likelihood of 

 
APPENDIX ‘A’ 

Page 43

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing
https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/files/documents/regulations_animal_welfare_licensing_of_activities_involving_animals_2018/a.%20Regulations-%20Animal%20Welfare%20%28Licensing%20of%20Activities%20Involving%20Animals%29%202018.pdf


 

 

maintaining compliance into the future of the licence as set out in the attached information 
“Determining the length of a licence”. 
 
Therefore, those with longer licences will receive fewer inspections and will pay less for 
inspection fees.  
 
The fee will be determined at a hearing of the Licensing Committee on 13th December 2018. 
 
We would welcome your comments – please email them to us at: 
licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk  
or write to us at: 
Licensing Services, Sheffield City Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD. 
 

What you need to do about your new licence 
 

I am aware your renewal is coming up and you are eager to make your application to ensure 
there are no delays. We are working hard to ensure this does not disrupt your business and 
you are advised to do the following: 

 
1. Read the new regulations and guidance 
 

You are strongly advised to carefully read the relevant new regulations and guidance in order 
to understand how they affect your business and what changes you may have to make to 
comply with the new regulations and statutory conditions. 
 
Regulations and guidance can be found on our webpages at www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing. 
 

2. If your current licence expires on 31st December 2018, complete and 
submit the new application (enclosed) 

 

I have enclosed an application form for you to be completing.  
 
Please submit your application by 30th November 2018 without the fee. 
 
Once a completed application has been received, we will arrange a visit to your premises to 
conduct an inspection.  
 
The fee will be payable once it is determined by Licensing Committee. 
 
Once your inspection is complete and the fee is received, your licence will be issued. 
 
If your licence expires after the 31st December 2018, your licence remains in force and we 
will write to you when your licence is due. 
 
Further information can be found at our website www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing - click on 
Animal Welfare Licences. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Claire Bower 
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 

Page 44

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing


 

 

Determining the length of a licence 
 
*Note: this guidance does not apply to “keeping or training animals for 
exhibition” where all licences are issued for 3 years. 
 
Local authorities must use a risk-based system to determine the length of the 
licence and the star rating to award. 
 
The purpose is to ensure consistency in implementation and operation of the 
licensing system and to ensure consumers can be confident that the star rating 
applied to a business is an accurate reflection of both their risk level and the 
animal welfare standards that they adopt. 
 
From the findings of the inspection, businesses must be given a star rating 
ranging from 1 to 5 stars.  
 
In order to arrive at a star rating, the following questions will be addressed: 
(a) Does the business meet the minimum standards? 
(b) Does the business meet the higher standards? 
(c) Is the business low or higher risk? 
 
The following scoring matrix will be used in all cases*: 

 

For further, detailed information on how star ratings are determined, please see 

the “Procedural guidance notes for local authorities” published by DEFRA. 

 

Scoring 
Matrix 

 

Welfare Standards 

Minor  
Failings 

(existing business that 
are failing to meet 

minimum standards) 

Minimum 
Standards 

(as laid down in the 
schedules and guidance) 

Higher 
Standards 

(as laid down in the 
guidance) 

Risk 

Low 
Risk 

1 Star 
1yr licence 
Min 1 unannounced 
visit within 12 month 
period 

3 Star 
2yr licence 
Min 1 unannounced 
visit within 24 month 
period 

5 Star 
3yr licence 
Min 1 unannounced 
visit within 36 month 
period 

Higher 
Risk 

 

1 Star 
1yr licence 
Min 1 unannounced 

visit within 12 month 

period 

2 Star 
1yr licence 
Min 1 unannounced 

visit within 12 month 

period 

4 Star 
2yr licence 
Min 1 unannounced 
visit within 24 month 
period 

Page 45



 

 

 

 

  

APPENDIX ‘B’ 
 

Comment 1 a 

Page 46



 

 

 

  

APPENDIX ‘B’ 
 

Comment 1 b 

Page 47



 

 

 

APPENDIX ‘B’ 
 

Comment 2 

Page 48



 

 

 

  

Page 49



 

 

 

APPENDIX ‘B’ 
 

Comment 3 

Page 50



 

 

 

Page 51



 

 

 

Page 52



 

 

 

Page 53



 

 

 

  

Page 54



 

 

 

  

APPENDIX ‘B’ 
 

Comment 4 

Page 55



 

 

 

  

APPENDIX ‘B’ 
 

Comment 5 

Page 56



 

 

 

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	16 October
	18 October
	23 October
	25 October Committee
	30 October
	6 November - Committee
	8 November
	13 November
	20 November
	22 November
	29 November

	6 The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018

